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Subject: FW: 0410d7 

Importance: High 
Attachments: fXC rule revised for notice of change.mks.doc 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22,2005 1:51 PM 
To: Marlene Stern 
Cc: Blanca Bayo; Kay Flynn; Rose Thompson 
Subject: FW: 041017 
Importance: High 

Thank you, We will include this revision of the notice of change in the docket file. 

From: Rose Thompson 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2005 1:35 PM 
To: Hong Wang; Kay Ftynn 
Subject: FW: 041017 
Importance: High 

For your information. Thanks. 

From: Marlene Stern 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22,2005 1:30 PM 
To: Rose Thompson 
Subject: 041017 

HI Rose - Here's the revised text of the rule. Thanks for your help. Marlene 
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25-24.455 Scope and Waiver. 

(1)  This Partpa& applies only to Intrastate Interexchange Companies (IXCs). As 

provided by Rules 25-4.002,25-9.001 and 25-14.001, F.A.C., no provision of Chapters 25-4, 

25-9, or 25-14, F.A.C., shall apply to IXCs- C-- , except as provided by 

327 c- 

(24) An 1xc-z c.0- may petition for a waiver of any provision of 

this Part. The waiver shall be granted in whole, granted in part, or denied based on the 

(a) 

(ba) 

The factors enumerated in Section 364.337(4), Florida Statutes; 

The extent to which competitive forces may serve the same fimction as, or 

obviate the necessity for, the provision sought to be waived; a d  

(& Alternative regulatory requirements for the company which may serve the 
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purposes of this part; and 

(d) Whether the waiver is in the public interest. 

Specijic Authority 350. I 2  7(2) FS. 

Law Implemented 364.01, 364.02, 364.337m FS. 

History-New 2-23-87. 

25-24.474 Cancellation of a 4 h M k a - k  Registration. 

. .  
(1) The following are grounds for cancellation of ~ 

me&mxwA a company's registration- ~ft-: 

(a) Violation of the terms and conditions under which the authority was originally 

granted; 

(b) 

( 4  

(2) 

it shall request cancellation from the Commission in writing and shall provide the following 

Violation of Commission rule or order; or 

Violation of Florida Statutes. 

If a registered- company desires to cancel its registration-e&#k&e, 

with its request: 

(a) tn pay Current and any past due Regulatory 

Assessment Fees, and the associated penalty and interest;: and 

tt=> ci.2 

(be) A statement on treatment of customer deposits and final bills. 

D " 3 1  . . .  n11 

Cancellation of the IXC registration €me&&km sf=: ced&ie&e shall be 

ts> 

(3) 

granted & subject to the holder providing the information required by subsection (2). 
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(2) Each IXC shall furnish to the Commission at such times and in such 

form as the Commission may require, the results of any required tests and summaries of any 

required records. The IXC shall also furnish the Commission with any information concerning 

the IXC’ s facilities or operations which the Commission may reasonably request and require. 
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Specific Authurity 350. I 2  7(2) FS. 

Law Jmplernented 350.113, 350.127(1), 364.02, 364.285,%4.33?, 36 M45 FS. 

Hi s toyNew 2-23-8 7, Amended 3-13-96. 

25-24.480 Records and Reports-. 

(1) Each IXC shall remit Regulatory Assessment Fees in accordance with Rule 25- 

4.0161, F.A.C. 

D W  

n 
LL 

7-c n @la D 
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All such data, unless otherwise specified, shall be consistent with and reconcilable with the 

IXC’s regulatory assessment fee report to the Commission. 

(3) Where an IXC is operated with another enterprise, records must be separated in 

such manner that the results of the IXC operations may be determined at any time. 

f 3  
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(4) Upon notification to the IXC, members may, at reasonable times, make 

personal visits to the company offices or other places of business within or without the State 

and may inspect any accounts, books, records, and papers of the IXC which may be necessary 

in the discharge of Commission duties. Commission staff members will present Commission 

identification cards as the written authority to inspect records. During such visits the IXC shall 

provide the staff member($ with adequate and comfortable working and filing space, 

consistent with the prevailing conditions and climate, and comparable with the 

accommodations provided the IXC’s outside auditors. 

Spec+ Authority 350.127(2) FS. 

Law Implemented 350.11 3, 35G. j l . 5 ,  350. 11 7 , 4 6 4 4 ~ 3 6 4 . 0 2 .  364.336, %!. 1 ?, 35- - ,  

I Q C  ? X A  2 2 7  A77.7fl4Fs. 
. A U J J  J V ’  . J J ’ ,  I ”  

History-New 2-23-87, Amended 4-5-88, 7-I 1-88, 6-3-90, 10-25-90, I1-20-91, 12-29-91, 12- 

22-92, 12-27-94, 3-13-96, IO-I-96. 

15-24.600 Application and Scope. 

lJ 

‘21) .- 

The term “company” for the purpose of this Ppart also includes IXCs. 

This Part applies to: 

(a) 

2lorida Statutes, 

Every company that provides operator services as defined in Section 364.02, 

(b) Every company that bills and collects in its own name for operator services 

irovided by other entities, and 

(c)  Call aggregators as defined in this part. 
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Spec@ Authority 350.127(2), 364.3376(8) FS. 

Law Implemented 364.01, 364.3376 FS. 

History-Ne w 9-6-93, Amended 9- I 0- 9 7, 2-1 - 99. 

CODING: Words underlined are additions; words in s&wMww& type are deletions 
from existing law. 

- 6 -  


